



Table of Contents

Recruitment Coordination Committee

About Hidayatullah National Law University	1
Message from the Vice-Chancellor	2
Message from the Registrar	3
Message from the Deans	4
Internship and Recruitment Committee	7
University Infrastructure	8
Academic Curriculum	9
Student & University Initiatives	12
Class of 2024	17
Batch Achievements	18
Publications	20
Work Experience and Internships	25
Past Recruiters	30
Recruitment Process and Guidelines	32

33

About Hidayatullah National Law University

Hidayatullah National Law University (HNLU) is one of the leading National Law Universities of India located in Naya Raipur, Chhattisgarh. It was established in 2003 as a centre of legal excellence by the Government of Chhattisgarh under the Hidayatullah National University of Law, Chhattisgarh (Act No. 10 of 2003). Named after the former Chief Justice of India, Justice Mohammad Hidayatullah, one of the great legal luminaries of India, the University offers a five-year integrated B.A., LL.B. (Hons.), an LL.M. programme, and a PhD course. Hon'ble Mr. Justice Aniruddha Bose, Judge, Supreme Court of India is the Visitor, Hon'ble Mr. Justice Ramesh Sinha, Chief Justice, High Court of Chhattisgarh is the Chancellor, Prof. (Dr.) V.C. Vivekanandan is the Vice-Chancellor of the University, and Prof. (Dr.) Uday Shankar is the Registrar of the University.

The University seeks to impart and advance quality legal education by engaging in teaching, research and dissemination of legal knowledge. It also aims to develop among students a sense of responsibility to serve society in the field of law by taking to advocacy and reforms in the law and justice administration system while playing a catalyst role in the national development.

The University has been included in the list of the Universities maintained by the University Grants Commission under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 and has been declared fit to receive Central assistance in terms of the rules framed under Section 12(B) of the UGC Act, 1956. The University is recognised by the Bar Council of India under Section 7 of the Advocates Act, 1961.



Message from the Vice-Chancellor



As the Vice Chancellor of HNLU, it is my great pleasure to introduce the graduating class of 2024 from Hidayatullah National Law University, Raipur, to the potential recruiters.

During their four years at HNLU, this batch has received a holistic education that prioritizes critical thinking, problem-solving, and professional ethics. Their exposure at HNLU included lectures, case law analysis, simulated moot court sessions, practical experience through internships, additional credit courses, and engagements with specialists in law and policy administration.

The current batch braved the pandemic blues with determination and grit and continued their campus education for the last 1+ years, catching up the lost opportunities. They have gained valuable hands-on experience through internships at top law firms, think tanks, international organizations, senior litigators, NGOs, and the higher judiciary, which has given them a comprehensive understanding of the legal system.

Additionally, this batch has excelled in moot court competitions, ADR competitions, and parliamentary debates, earning numerous awards and accolades for their efforts.

We invite you to visit our vibrant campus and engage with these talented and ambitious students. They have enriched our institution, and we are confident that they will make a significant contribution to the growth of the legal profession and your institution as well. I am sure they will stake their claim by their merit and commitment to the selecting organization. I wish them God speed and my best wishes in all their endeavors.

Prof. (Dr.) V.C. Vivekanandan Vice Chancellor Hidayatullah National Law University

Message from the Registrar



I am thrilled to present our Recruitment Brochure. Our university is committed to providing our students with the best possible opportunities for career success. The Recruitment Cell of our university works tirelessly to connect our students with top employers from various industries, providing them with a vast array of job and internship opportunities. Our students are well-prepared for their future careers, thanks to the comprehensive education, hands-on experience, and personal development opportunities provided by our university.

Our law school offers a comprehensive and rigorous curriculum, taught by renowned faculty, that prepares our students for a successful career in the legal profession. Our dynamic program includes hands-on experience, internships, and networking opportunities, providing a well-rounded education. In addition, our supportive and inclusive environment encourages diversity, making our school a unique place to learn and grow.

The students passing out from our law school are industry ready as they have already gone through months of practical training in different sectors and covered almost all the necessary courses required to equip them with necessary skills and knowledge. They can prove their mettle in almost all the spheres, be it lawyering, researching, judicial services, publications or any other field and I am confident that our graduates will make a significant impact in their chosen field.

Dr. Vipan Kumar Associate Professor, Dean (IRAP) & Registrar (I/C) Hidayatullah National Law University



Prof. (Dr.) Yogendra Kumar Srivastava

Professor & Dean

It is my sheer pleasure to briefly share with you the professional portfolio and industry readiness of our undergraduate students.

The curriculum of B.A. LL.B. (Hons.) is designed keeping in my mind the rapidly changing landscape of legal profession and constantly growing professional challenges. The primary objective is to furnish a healthy learning atmosphere wherein our students can think analytically and critically. We provide an academically rich and conducive atmosphere which allows our students to delve deeper into the roots of contemporary issues and come up with fresh and viable solutions.

The flexible and pragmatic curriculum at HNLU, apart from promoting core academic learning, is also prepared and fine-tuned from time to time as per the global standards of contemporary legal education. Regular moot court training and practices, functional and multi-dimensional legal aid clinic, sports, literary and cultural activities, summer and winter internships – many of which are undertaken by students in some of the top-notch firms/organizations of India and abroad – are some key elements of the University life at HNLU.

We, at HNLU, are guided by our motto of 'Dharma Sansthapanartham' that is 'for the sake of establishing the primacy of the laws of eternal values and are committed to producing quality law professionals who wear their ethical values and principles on their sleeves and have an innate sense of responsibility towards the society at large. It is my firm belief that each and every student of ours, with their skills and personality, would prove to be a remarkable asset for any organization.



Dr. Deepak Kumar Srivastava

Associate Professor & Dean

Hidayatullah National Law University, Raipur (HNLU) is a premier Law school in India. Our vision is to transform legal education and make HNLU an internationally recognized Law school. We envision this happening through the synergies of our Hon'ble Vice Chancellor, enthusiastic faculty members, and our students in generating an exhilarating work and educational environment. HNLU is an institute where participants are encouraged to believe in themselves. The university's philosophy of education has always been meeting the needs of every student. Young minds of HNLU acquire skills and knowledge efficiently and we try to provide them with stimulating and purposeful surroundings so that their self-esteem is heightened, resulting in self-motivation in an environment where work and effort are valued.

Academic excellence under the guidance of the esteemed faculty members guidance and pro bono social activities are a significant part of the education process at HNLU. Additionally, we equip our students with moot courts and debates and prepare them for the challenges they may face in their actual workplace.

My gratitude is due to all our prominent recruiters for their instrumental role in the successful placements of our previous batches. Further, we welcome new law firms with great warmth and look forward to an everlasting symbiotic relationship. Additionally, the journey of successful recruitment is complete with due acknowledgement of the laudable and unwavering support of the distinguished alumni of the University.

We look forward to creating a profound, strong, and jointly advantageous relationship with your esteemed organization.



Dr. Avinash Samal

Assistant Professor & Dean

It gives me immense pleasure to introduce our Class of Graduating B. A. LL. B. (Hons.) students in 2024. It has been my privilege to have taught a group of such dynamic and motivated individuals who have been groomed to face the challenges that lie ahead.

At Hidayatullah National Law University, we take immense pride in nurturing some of the brightest legal minds in the country. Our distinguished faculty, state-of-the-art infrastructure facilities, and rigorous curriculum ensure that our students receive a comprehensive education that equips them with the necessary knowledge and skills to excel in the legal profession. We are confident that our students would make valuable contributions to your organization and their comprehensive legal training, analytical prowess, and strong ethical foundation would surely enable them to thrive in diverse professional environments.

The students from the Graduating Class of 2024 have diverse interests and backgrounds which is reflected in their internship experiences and co-curricular activities undertaken by them. They have interned at leading law firms, corporate houses, reputed Non-Governmental Organizations, Public Sector Undertakings, Senior Advocates and the Higher Judiciary. I sincerely believe that through these internships, they have gained invaluable exposure which will enable them to enter the professional world.

We would be honoured to have your organization join us for our recruitment drive, scheduled to take place in the coming months.

Internship and Recruitment Committee



DR. ANKIT AWASTHIAssistant Professor and Convenor, IRC



MS. ADITI SINGH
Assistant Professor and Member, IRC



DR. ANKIT SINGHAssistant Professor and Member, IRC



MR. DEEPAK KUMAR
Assistant Professor and Member, IRC



MR. MAYANK SRIVASTAVA
Assistant Professor and Member, IRC



University Infrastructure

HNLU, a fully residential university is spread across a 70-acre lush green campus consisting of a curricular-cumadministrative building, which has been built on the design of the Parliament of India. It houses an auditorium, conference halls, classrooms, moot court complexes, a library, a computer lab, and a unique language lab. The Amphitheatre at its centre is a semblance of Athenian architecture and is tastefully used for cultural activities and common gatherings. Separate hostels for girls and boys, Faculty and Staff Quarters, Guest House and a fully Wi-Fienabled campus, equipped with all the modern state-of-the-art amenities makes HNLU a complete destination for living and learning.





Academic Curriculum

1

SEMESTER I

Political Theory
Principles of Economics
Introduction to Sociology
Legal English
Legal Methods
Law of Contract-I

SEMESTER II

Political Thought
Law Poverty and Development
Sociological Thought
English Literature
Law of Contract-II
Family Law-I

2

SEMESTER III

Indian Political System
Indian Economy
Indian Society: Structure &
Processes
Law of Torts
Family Law-II
Constitutional Governance-I

SEMESTER IV

Major Political Systems in the
World
Constitutional Governance-II
Labour Law-I
Environmental Law
Transfer of Property Act
Public International Law

SEMESTER V

International Relations
Labour Law-II
Jurisprudence-I
Corporate Law-I
Principles of Taxation Law
Indian Penal Code

SEMESTER VI

Public Policy Processes
Jurisprudence-II
Corporate Law-II
Intellectual Property Rights
Administrative Law
Alternative Dispute Resolution

4

SEMESTER VII

Criminal Procedure Code
Law of Evidence
Law of Copyright
Corporate Reconstruction
Optional-1

SEMESTER VIII

Land Laws
Drafting, Pleading & Conveyancing
Trademark Law
Corporate Finance
Optional-2

5

SEMESTER IX

Civil Procedure Code Federalism International Trade Law Optional-3 Optional-4

SEMESTER X

Professional Ethics
Judicial Review
Criminal Justice System
Optional-5
Optional-6

OPTIONAL PAPERS

Banking Law

Comparative Constitutional

Law

Compensatory Discrimination

Competition Law

Criminology and Penology

Cyber Law

Energy Law

Human Rights

Indirect Tax

International Commercial

Arbitration

International Commercial Law

Interpretation of Statutes

Law and Tribes

Law of Infrastructure

Law of Insolvency and

Bankruptcy

Law of Insurance

Media and Law

Socio-Economic Offences

Women and Law





Student & University Initiatives

JUSTICE HIDAYATULLAH NATIONAL MOOT COURT COMPETITION

1

The Justice Hidayatullah National Moot Court Competition (HNMCC) was started as a part of the centenary celebrations of the eminent jurist, author, and linguist, Justice Mohammad Hidayatullah & over the course of a decade, HNMCC has established a reputation among the legal fraternity, of being one of India's premier moot court competitions. The University has recently hosted the thirteenth edition of the flagship event in 2023 on the theme of Competition Law.

Colossus is the flagship sports and cultural fest held annually to promote the spirit of sports and cultural activities among the students. The fest has grown bigger each year and boasts of a multitude of events, performances and participation. RECRUITMENT BROCHURE | CLASS OF 2024

HNLU INTERNATIONAL MODEL UNITED NATIONS CONFERENCE

3

HNLU International Model United Nations Conference aims to provide a platform to the students around the globe to enable them to debate and engage with different voices. It is an attempt to provide an opportunity for young students to engage in a simulation of international diplomacy in order to form a well rounded and informed perspective on contemporary issues.

EX-ARCA

'Ex Arca' is a blended platform of Online and Offline dissemination of the interface of Arts & Humanities, Social Sciences, Science & Technology, and Management with Law with a purpose to support and supplement the understanding of law students going beyond the classroom discourses and develop an understanding of industry requirements thereby bridging the knowledge gap between the theory and practice of law.

4

HNLU HEXA: INTERNATIONAL LECTURE SERIES

5

HNLU Exchange Academy (HEXA) is conceptualized with an aim to build partnerships with Universities/Institutions/organizations within India and internationally for academic collaboration of teaching, research, and advocacy. HEXA International Lecture Series is designed to invite scholars and public policy workers to deliver lectures and interact in offline/online mode at regular intervals.

LEX OSMOSE

6

The Lex Osmose program is designed as customized credit courses offered by external faculties composed of Academics, Advocates, Policy wonks, and Civil Society enthusiasts. In its last concluded phase, courses in the areas such as Foreign Investment Laws, International Arbitration Law, Media Law, Legal Entrepreneurship, GST Law, etc. were offered to the students.

HNLU CLAT OUTREACH PROGRAMME

HNLU CLAT Outreach Programme targets the students of Class XI and Class XII, the prospective student group appearing for the Common Law Admission Test (CLAT) and aims to educate the students about Law as a lucrative career option, more particularly on the pattern of Common Law Admission Test (CLAT) and the diverse career avenues attached to the same.

7

THE MENTORSHIP PROGRAMME (TMP)

8

The Mentorship Programme aims to provide academic, extra-curricular, co-curricular and overall guidance to the first year batch of HNLU every year. It helps the students navigate their way through the first year of law school and learn the skill sets required to become a good law professional.

HNLU PRESS

9

HNLU Press is the publication division of the University that publishes and disseminates print/electronic and multimedia content. It aims to scale up the existing publication efforts apart from launching new initiatives in the field of Law and other disciplines interfacing Law. The platform aims not only to publish legal research articles from established contributors but to encourage young talents to contribute.

CONFERENCE ON RIGHTS OF NATURE FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT

Hidayatullah National Law University, Raipur in collaboration with the Global Network for Human Rights and the Environment and Chhattisgarh State Biodiversity Board organized a Virtual International Conference on Rights of Nature For Sustainable Development.

10

HNLU CAREER DEVELOPMENT CONCLAVE

11

The HNLU Career Development Conclave aimed to bring the stakeholders together to unfold the career prospects for the students and invited experts to share the traits of their profession and present an opportunity for the students to get acquainted with the nuances of the legal industry. The Conclave consisted of sessions from professionals across the vivid spectrum of law, entrepreneurship, and public policy amongst others.

HNLU ALUM CONNECT PODCAST SERIES

12

The HNLU Alum Connect Podcast series is a comprehensive series on various aspects of a law student's life wherein, HNLU alumnus is engaged by the students, for the students, with a sole view to ease out the process for current law students to achieve whatever they desire to achieve by learning from the experiences of the ones who have achieved it already. This podcast aims to bring the combined experience of the entire HNLU alumnus under a single platform where alumni can share their academic and professional journey from Law School to where they are right now.

SUI GENERIS

Sui Generis is the faculty seminar series that aims to highlight the scholarly contributions and ongoing research undertaken by the faculty at the University. Engaging sessions on contemporaneous and seminal legal issues are hosted by the faculty and followed by an interactive session with the participants.

13

ALMA MATTERS

14

Alma Matters is a digital initiative to connect with distinguished alumni of HNLU to celebrate and disseminate their contribution to the legal fraternity and society at large. The objective behind the initiative is to invite, honour and get inspired from the alumni of their turbulence and triumphs, ambivalence and achievements for an intergenerational motivation.



Class of 2024

Class of 2024 at HNLU is a diverse group of students hailing from all over the country. This diversity has not only created an academically stimulating and engaging learning environment for the students but has also instilled the virtues of teamwork and healthy coexistence among peers. The career interests of the students are similarly diverse. From serving as judicial clerks in the courts of the country to serving as interns in leading law firms, the students have honed their skills at a plethora of platforms. Yet, integrity and perseverance being the common thread that runs through all vocations, it binds the students in all their endeavours.

HNLU has been instrumental in our professional growth and personal development through all these years and as we are nearing the end of our law school, we as a student community, are eternally grateful to this institution and to one another for shaping us into the individuals that we have become today. It is our earnest desire that these qualities of our batch reach out to you. We look forward to engaging with you for a fruitful and successful journey ahead.



Batch Achievements

Moot Court Competitions

- Finalist, Oxford Price Media Moot Court Competition, 2022-2023 (South Asia Rounds)
- Winner, 4th Surana & Surana and RGNUL International Law Moot Court Competition, 2021.
- Winner, 2nd HPNLU National Moot Court Competition, 2021.
- Winner, Arbitration Law Moot, AAA Legal.
- Semi Finalist, 14th NALSAR BR Sawhney Memorial Moot Court Competition, 2021.
- Semi Finalist, SLS Nagpur National Moot Court Competition, 2021.
- Semi Finalist, 10th Amity International Moot Court Competition, 2021.
- Quarter Finalist, 10th RGNUL
 National Moot Court Competition, 2021.
- Quarter Finalist, 3rd NUJS Deal Mediation, 2022

- Quarter Finalist, 6th Lex Infinitum: VMSCL-AIDR International Mediation Competition, 2021.
- World Rounds, Ian Fletcher International Insolvency Law Moot Court Competition, 2023.
- World Rounds, 62nd Philip C. Jessup International Law Moot Court Competition, 2021.
- Best Memorial, KIIT National Moot Court Competition, 2021.
- Best Researcher, 10th Amity International Moot Court Competition, 2021.
- 4th Best Memorial, 13th Leiden Sarin International Air Law Moot Court Competition.
- 2nd Best Researcher, 1st Justice Dipak
 Misra National Moot Court
 Competition, The Advocates League
 and Advani & Co.

Debates, Sports and other Competitions

- Winner, 4th IDIA Chhattisgarh National Essay Writing Competition.
- Winner, 2nd RGNUL Luthra & Luthra
 National Agreement Drafting
 Competition, 2022.
- Winner, PIL Drafting Competition, NLIU Bhopal, 2020.
- Winner (Football Team), Virudhka
 Annual Fest, NLIU Bhopal, 2019.
- Winner, National Memorandum
 Drafting Competition, St. Joseph
 College of Law.
- Runners Up Policy Knight, Lady Shri
 Ram College of Commerce, DU.
- Runners Up, 9th RMLNLU Khaitan &
 Co. International Legal Essay Writing
 Competition & Conference on Labour
 Laws, 2022.

- Runners Up, Legislative Drafting Competition, Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University, 2021.
- Runners Up, 1st IJLR National Memorial Drafting Competition, 2020.
- Runners Up, National Policy Formulation Competition, KIIT School of Law, 2022.
- Runners Up, CONFLUX Essay Writing Competition on Intersection of IP and Competition Laws, WBNUJS Kolkata, 2021.
- Semi Finalist, NLSIU Policy Drafting Competition, 2021.
- **3rd Position**, 2nd IDIA Delhi Article Writing Competition.



Publications

International

- "Looking at Dark Patterns in Light of the Competition Law in India", Oxford Business Law Blog.
- "Eviction of forest-dwellers in Jammu and Kashmir: Procedural haemorrhage and rights violation", Oxford Human Rights Hub.
- "Extrajudicial Killings in India: Rule of Law v. Police Impunity", JURIST, University of Pittsburgh.
- "The Counterterrorism Draft Law of Switzerland: Rerouting from Human Rights Protection and Justice Delivery", JURIST, University of Pittsburgh.
- "Who has the right to protest in India: Limitations of a Protected Fundamental Right", Human Rights Centre Blog, University of Essex.
- "Uttar Pradesh Police Program to Track Pornographic Searches: A Peril on Numerous Human Rights", The Promise Human Rights Blog, University of California.

- "Uighur Muslims: A Community at the Verge of Extinction", JURIST, University of Pittsburgh.
- "Somalian Pirates and the Law of the Sea : International Law in Crisis" JURIST, University of Pittsburgh.

National

- "Analysis of Recent Changes in the RPT Framework vis-à-vis SEBI (LODR) (Sixth Amendment) Regulations, 2021", LiveLaw.
- "Walking the tightrope: addressing the legal conundrum vis-a-vis Vidharbha Industries Judgement and what lies ahead", Taxmann.
- "Enforceability of Foreign Arbitral Awards on Non-signatories", IndiaCorpLaw.
- "Resolving the Conundrum of Decreeholding Homebuyers under the IBC", IndiaCorpLaw.
- "Unbottling Dissent: Scrapping the Anti-Defection Law", NLIU Law Review Vol. IX.

- "Scrutinizing the Status of Settlement Agreements under the Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code", IndiaCorpLaw.
- "Reflections on the Case of Rehana Fathima", Law School Policy Review, NLSIU.
- "Columbia Constitutional Court's Judgment on Abortion: A Missed Opportunity", The Criminal Law Blog, NLU Jodhpur.
- "A Progressive Stance of the CCI in Ascertaining 'Enterprise", IndiaCorpLaw.
- "Reservation in promotion for Schedule Castes and Schedule Tribes - An unfulfilled promise or not", International Journal of Law and Policy Review, NUJS.
- "Security Exchange Board of India and the Capital Market Regulations: A Critique", Khurana & Khurana.
- "Enforcement Period v. Claim Period: A debate settled by Delhi High Court", Center for Business and Commercial Laws, NLIU Bhopal.
- "DNA Tests And Section 112 Of Indian Evidence Act: The Need For A Uniform Standard", Indian Bioethics Blog, GNLU, Gandhinagar.

- "Vodafone v. India: Time to Wave the White Flag(?)", Arbitration and Corporate Law Review, MNLU Mumbai (Cross-posted on Manupatra under 'Academic Journals')..
- "Brazil's Fake News Bill: A Fascist Attempt to Curb Fundamental Rights", Society of International Law and Policy, NUJS.
- "Analysing the Taxation Laws (Amendment) Act, 2021", IndiaCorpLaw Blog.
- "How the Drone Rules, 2021 threaten the Right to Privacy", The Leaflet.
- "Information Technology Rules, 2021:
 The Damocles' Sword Hanging Over
 Safe Harbour Protections", Law
 School Policy Review, NLSIU.
- "Time to Bring Down the Curtain on the Indian Ecclesiastical Jurisprudence", Law and Other Things, NALSAR.
- "Parent's Duty of Care in Relation to a Subsidiary: India and Beyond", IndiaCorpLaw.
- "Siddharth v. State of U.P. Doing away with unnecessary custody",
 Criminal Law Blog, NLU, Jodhpur.

- "Reviewing The Constitutionality of The Karnataka Cattle Protection Legislation", Law School Policy Review, NLSIU.
- "Scale-Based Regulatory Frame (works)? Analysis of RBI's Revised Regulatory Framework for NBFCs", Indian Review of Corporate and Commercial Laws Blog.
- "Priority in Enforcement of Security Interest by a Secured Creditor", CBCL NLIU.
- "Indian Epidemic Diseases Act, 1897: A
 Critical Study Vis a vis Fundamental
 Rights", International Journal of
 Research and Scientific Innovation.
- "Awarding Confession with evidentiary value: a time to make reforms", CCLS, NLUJ.

- "Moribund State of Transparency and Accountability in the Indian Electoral System", Volume X, Issue I, NLIU Law Review.
- "Definition of 'Industry' under the Indian Labour Law and the politics around it", Centre for Business and Commercial Laws, NLIU Bhopal.
- "Behind closed doors and immuned by law", The Daily Guardian.
- "Arbitrary Contours of Penalty Imposition: Assessing CCI's Astray Discretion", The Competition & Commercial Law Review.
- "Anti-competitive conduct of Maruti Suzuki through Discount Control Policy", Centre for Research in Competition Law and Policy (DNLU) Newsletter, Volume I, Issue I.



- "Overlooking of Potential Dominants:
 Cementing the path for anticompetitive practices", Taxmann.
- "The US Crusade Against ICC: A Tussle Between Sovereignty and Justice", Society of International Law and Policy, NUJS.
- "Data Scraping on LinkedIn vis-à-vis Commercial Usage", Khurana and Khurana Advocates and IP Attorneys, (Cross-posted on Mondaq).
- "Cyber Crime Volunteer Program: Turning Citizens into Little Brothers", NLUJ Law Review Blog.
- "Spar between Contact tracing surveillance and human right to privacy :Decisive and Destructive", Human Rights Law and Policy Review GNLU.
- "Special Purpose Acquisition Companies (SPACs): The Indian Roadmap", Taxmann.
- "Indian Labour Jurisprudence and the Gordian Knot of Gratuity", Centre for Labour Laws, NLIU Bhopal.
- "Position of Cryptocurrency in India Growing Interest but Uncertain Future", NUJS IP Law Blog.
- "Conundrum of Government Hospitals under Industrial Relations Code, 2020: Industry Or Not?", Centre for Labour Laws, NLIU Bhopal.

- "Allowing for Software Patents and Regulating the Abuse of resultant Dominance: Fostering Innovation and Competition as well as preserving Consumer benefit", IP & Technology Laws Society, NUJS.
- "Developing a Pan India Online Dispute Resolution Framework for B2C E-commerce Disputes -Challenges & Opportunities", NLUJ Law Review.

Conferences, seminars and workshops

- "Individual liability of Directors under Competition Law Regime in India with special focus on Platform Companies", National Conference on Calibrating Corporate Governance in New Economy, HNLU Taxmann.
- "Developing a Pan India Online Dispute Resolution Framework for B2C Ecommerce Disputes - Challenges & Opportunities" 2nd RGNUL-SAM Conclave on the Practical Aspects of IT Litigation & Data Protection in India.

- Education Policy Presentation, National Law School Policy Hackathon 2021, NLSIU.
- "Individual liability of Directors under Competition Law Regime in India with special focus on Platform Companies", Calibrating Corporate Governance in New Economy, HNLU.
- "Abrogation of Article 370: an Analysis of its impact on the Indo-China relationship and its implications on Beijing's interests in Kashmir", DME law school, Noida.
- "A comprehensive analysis of the challenges to copyright protection vis-aartificial intelligence: Exploring practical legal solutions" India-UK International Conference on Intellectual Property organized by the Panjab Universitu & Nottingham Trent University, UK, 2022.

Courses

- ."IPR Specilaization Course", University of Pennsylvania.
- "Successful Negotiation", Michigan University.
- "International Commercial Arbitration", Leiden University.
- "Justice Selected Topics and Controverisies", AshokaX, Ashoka University.

- "International Humanitarian Law", Leiden University.
- "The Making of Contemporary India -History and Political Theory", AshokaX, Ashoka University.
- "Certificate course on Mediation,"
 Negotiation and Conciliation", PACT.
- "Introduction to International Criminal Law", Case Western Reserve University.
- "Master Classes on Corporate Laws", RMLNLU, Lucknow.
- "Copyright Law in Music Business",
 Berklee College of Music.
- "Introduction to Environmental Law and Policy", University of North Carolina.
- "Foreign Investment Laws in India", HNLU Lex Osmose.
- "International Water Law", University of Geneva.
- "Public Policy Challenges", University of Virginia.
- "Introduction to the Financial Markets". Indian School of Business.
- "Security Governance and Compliance", University of California.
- "International Law in Action: the Arbitration of International Disputes", Leiden University.
- "Citizenship and the Rule of Law", University of London.
- "Privacy in the Western World", EIT Digital.

Work Experience and Internships

Law Firms

- AAA Insolvency Professionals
- Advani Law LLP
- ALG India Law Offices LLP
- · Anand and Anand
- Archeus Law
- Argus Partners
- Atlas Law Partners
- AZB & Partners
- B&B Associates LLP
- Bharucha & Partners
- BMR Legal Advocates
- Chir Amrit Legal LLP
- CSL Chambers Clyde and Co.
 Associated Firm
- Cyril Amarchand Mangaldas
- Desai & Diwanji
- Dharmaprabhas Law Associates
- Dhir & Dhir Associates
- DMD Advocates
- Dodd & Co.
- DSK Legal
- Dua Associates
- Economic Law Practice
- Fox & Mandal
- Fox Mandal & Associates

- Gaggar And Partners
- Gorkela Law Offices
- Hammurabi and Solomon Partners
- HSA Advocates
- Ikigai Law
- India Law Offices
- Indus Law
- Ira Law
- J. Sagar Associates
- K. Singhania & Co.
- K&T Law Offices
- K.K. Sharma Law Offices
- Karanjawala & Co.
- Keystone Partners
- Khaitan and Co.
- Khurana and Khurana
- King, Stubb & Kasiva
- Kochhar and Co.
- Krishnamurthy & Co.
- L&L Partners
- Lakshmikumaran & Sridharan
- Link Legal India Law Services
- Lumiere Law Partners
- Mimansa Law Offices
- Nishith Desai Associates

- Nuli And Nuli
- P&A Law Offices
- Peritia Law Chambers
- Phoenix Legal
- PSL Advocates & Solicitors
- Quillon Partners
- R&R Law Chambers
- Rab and Rab Associates
- S&R Associates
- Sarvada Legal
- S.N.G. and Partners
- S.R.G. Law Firm
- S.S. Rana & Co.
- Sagar Chandra & Associates
- Sahai & Co.
- Sapphire and Sage Law Offices
- Saraf And Partners
- Sarin Partners
- Sarthak Advocates and Solicitors
- Sarthak Maggon Law Offices
- Sarvaank Associates
- Sarvada Legal
- Scriboard, Advocates and Legal Consultants
- Singhania & Partners
- Stratage Law Partners
- Tatva Legal
- Thanlwin Legal (TWLS Law Group), Bangkok
- Touchstone Partners

- Shardul Amarchand Mangaldas
- Trilegal
- Triumvir Law
- Tuli and Co.
- Tygar Law Corporate
- Vaish Associates
- Veritas Legal
- Versatilis Law Offices
- Vertices Partners
- Vohra and Vohra IP Attorneys
- Wadhwa Law Chambers
- Wadia Ghandy & Co.
- ZBA

Judges

- Hon'ble Mr. Justice Sanjiv Khanna,
 Judge, Supreme Court of India.
- Hon'ble Mr. Justice BV Nagarathna, Judge, Supreme Court of India.
- Hon'ble Ms. Justice Jyoti Singh,
 Judge, Delhi High Court.
- Hon'ble Mr. Justice Yogesh Khanna, Judge, Delhi High Court.
- Hon'ble Mr. Justice Inderjeet
 Singh, Judge, Rajasthan High
 Court, Jaipur Bench.
- Hon'ble Mr. Justice Ali Muhammad
 Magrey, Judge, J&K High Court.

Advocates

- Mr. Aakarsh Kamra, Advocate-on-Record, Supreme Court of India.
- Mr. Adish Aggarwal, Senior Advocate, Supreme Court of India.
- Mr. Aditya Chatterjee, Advocate, Delhi High Court.
- Mr. Ajay Arora, Advocate, Delhi High Court.
- Mr. Aman Lekhi, Additional Solicitor General of India, Supreme Court of India.
- Mr. Anandh Venkataramani, Advocate, Delhi High Court.
- Mr. Arjun Natarajan, Advocate, Delhi High Court.
- Ms. Arundhati Katju, Advocate, Supreme Court of India.
- Mr. Ashish Dutta, Advocate, Delhi High Court.
- Ms. Avani Bansal, Advocate, Supreme Court of India.
- Ms. Charu Sangwan, Advocate-on-Record, Delhi High Court.
- Mr. Debesh Panda, Advocate-on-Record, Supreme Court of India.
- Mr. Divanshu Gupta, Advocate,
 Rajasthan High Court.
- Mr. J.N. Mathur, Advocate, Ex-AAG
 Allahabad High Court.

- Mr. Kuldeep Bajpai, Advocate, Commercial Tax Tribunal Kanpur.
- Ms. Meneka Guruswamy, Senior
 Advocate, Supreme Court of India.
- Mr. Pallav Mongia, Advocate-on-Record, Supreme Court of India.
- Mr. Pawan Reley, Advocate, Supreme Court of India.
- Mr. Pinak Mitra, Advocate, Kolkata High Court.
- Mr. Prashanto Chandra Sen, Senior Advocate, Supreme Court of India.
- Mr. Pravin H. Parekh, Senior Advocate, Supreme Court of India.
- Mr. Prem Kishan Sharma, Advocate,
 Rajasthan High Court.
- Mr. Ratan K. Singh, Senior Advocate
 & Arbitrator, Supreme Court of India.
- Ms. Renu Gupt, Advocate, Delhi High Court.
- Mr. S.N. Pandey, Senior Advocate,
 Supreme Court of India.
- Mr. Sahil Tagotra, Advocate-on-Record, Supreme Court of India.
- Mr. Shyam Dewan, Advocate, Bombay High Court.
- Mr. Sidharth Luthra, Senior Advocate, Supreme Court of India.

- Ms. Sneha Kalita, Advocate-on-Record, Supreme Court of India.
- Mr. Surjendu Sankar Das, Advocateon-Record, Supreme Court of India.
- Mr. Talha Abdul Rahman, Advocateon-Record, Supreme Court of India.
- Mr. Tarun Gulati, Senior Advocate,
 Supreme Court of India.
- Mr. Umang Shankar, Advocate-on-Record, Supreme Court of India.
- Mr. V.K. Singh, Advocate, Supreme Court of India.
- Mr. Vijay Hansaria, Senior Advocate,
 Supreme Court of India.
- Mr. Vikramjit Banerjee, Additional Solicitor General, Delhi.
- Mr. Vinay Shraff, Advocate, Calcutta
 High Court.
- Mr. Vivek Tankha, Senior Advocate,
 Supreme Court of India.
- Ms. Vrinda Bhandari, Advocate,
 Supreme Court of India.
- Mr. Wajahat Ansari, Advocate-on-Record, Supreme Court of India.
- Mr. Zoheb Hossain, Advocate-on-Record Supreme Court of India.

Government Organizations

- Central Infromation Commission
- Cyber Security Council, WICCI.

- Central Infromation Commission
- Cyber Security Council, WICCI
- MP Mr. KJ Aphons, Member of Rajya Sabha.
- Madhya Pradesh Human Rights Commission
- NITI Aayog
- National Commission for Protection of Child Rights
- National Green Tribunal
- National Legal Services Authority
- Uttar Pradesh State Law Commission

Non-Governmental Organizations

- · Centre for Civil Society.
- Centre for Criminology and Victimology, NLU Delhi.
- Centre for Health Law, Ethics and Technology, JGLS.
- Centre for Innovation in Intellectual Property and Competition, NLU Delhi.
- Centre for Intellectual Property Rights and Advocacy, NLSIU Bangalore.
- Centre for Transparency and Accountability in Governance, NLU Delhi.

- Child Rights and You.
- Civic Innovation Foundation.
- Committee for Reforms in Criminal Laws, NLU Delhi.
- Commonwealth of Human Rights Initiative (CHRI), Delhi.
- Consumers India.
- Criminal Law Research & Review.
- Foundation for Democratic Reforms.
- Human Rights Law Network, Delhi.
- North East Centre.
- People's Union for Civil Liberties.
- Society for Democratic Rights, Delhi.
- Software Freedom Law Centre.
- Think India Tribal Rights Forum.
- UNICEF.
- Vidhi Centre for Legal Policy.

Research Assistantships

- Dr. Julien Chaisse, Professor, City University of Hong Kong, School of Law.
- Dr Kabir Duggal, Professor,
 Columbia Law School.
- Dr. Umakanth Varottil, Associate Professor, National University of Singapore.
- Dr. Harsh Mahaseth, Professor, Jindal Global Law School.

- Dr. Ankit Shrivastava, Assistant Professor, Rajiv Gandhi National University of Law.
- Ms. Renu Gupta, Advocate, Olive Law, New Delhi.

Companies and Other Organizations

- API Holdings Ltd.
- Akasa Air SNV Aviation Pvt. Ltd.
- EBC Publishing Pvt. Ltd.
- Finology Ventures
- Innoterra
- Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd.
- Nucleus Office Parks
- Oil and Natural Gas Corporation
 Limited
- SAMA
- SpiceJet Limited
- Steel Authority of India Limited

Past Recruiters

Law Firms

- Aarna Legal
- Advaya Legal
- ALG India Law Offices
- Anand and Anand
- Argus Partners
- Athena Law Associates
- AZB & Partners
- BMR Advisors
- Chitale Legal
- Crawford Bayley & Co.
- Cyril Amarchand
 Mangadas
- D.M. Harish and Co.
- Dave Girish & Co.
- Desai and Dewanji
- Desai Desai Carrimjee & Mulla
- DMR Legal
- DPSA Legal
- DSK Legal
- Dua Associates
- Economic Law Practice
- Holla & Associates

- HSA Advocates
- IC Universal Legal
- Ikigai Law
- ILF Advocates
- Indus Law
- Ira Law
- Iyer and Sonawala
- J. Sagar Associates
- Juggernaut Legal
- Juris Corp
- Khaitan and Co.
- Krishnamurthy and Co.
- KSK Legal
- Lakshmikumaran and Sridharan
- Lall and Sethi
- Lall Lahiri and Salhotra
- Link Legal
- MVKini & Co.
- Majumdar and Co.
- Mason and Associates
- MMB Legal
- Mundkar Law Practice

- Nishith Desai Associates
- OSC Knowledge Centre
- P&C Legal
- Paras Kuhad & Associates
- Phoenix Legal
- Preeti Suri Associates
- PSL Advocates
- Quillion Partners
- RRG Associates
- S&A Law Offices
- S&R Associates
- S.N. Gupta & Associates
- S. S. Rana & Co.
- Saikrishna & Associates
- Samvad Partners
- Shardul Amarchand
 Mangaldas
- Singhvi & Co.
- Spice Route Legal
- Talwar Thakore & Associates
- Tatva Legal
- Titus and Co.
- TPM Consultants

- Trilegal
- Unity Legal
- Vaish Associates
- Wadia Ghandy and Co.
- Zeus IP Advocates
- Zeus Law Associates

Corporations

- Axis Bank
- Bajaj Allianz
- Ernst & Young
- Finology
- Flipkart
- Godrej India Ltd.
- Grant Thornton
- HDFC Housing
- ICICI Banking
- IMS Learning Resources
- L'Oreal India
- Marico Limited
- Policy Bazaar
- PricewaterhouseCoopers

- SpotDraft
- Tata Croma
- Tata Sons
- Tech Mahindra
- · Times of India
- Vedanta Resorces

Governmental and Non-Governmental Organizations

- Law and Legislative Affairs
 Department, Mantralaya, Govt. of
 Chhattisgarh.
- Human Rights Law Network
- Vidhi Centre for Legal Policy

Others

- Bodhi Global
- Lex Process
- OSC Services
- Pangea
- Quislex



Recruitment Process and Guidelines



PRE-PLACEMENT TALKS

Recruiters are encouraged to conduct Pre-Placement Talks (PPT) for interested students in the University giving important information such as the profile of the organisation, career prospects, compensation packages, etc. These PPTs can be conducted at any time before the Pre-Interview Screening.



PRE-INTERVIEW SCREENING PROCESS

Recruiters can conduct a Pre-Interview Screening Process including group discussions any time before the interview day. Recruiters are free to determine their own policy for the Screening Process to shortlist students.

In case the Recruiter has no particular method of Pre-Interview Screening, the curriculum vitae of all interested students shall be forwarded to the Recruiter.

FINAL INTERVIEW



The Recruiter shall formulate a Final Interview List subsequent to the completion of the Pre-Interview Screening Process and the same shall be communicated to the RCC at least 48 (forty-eight) hours prior to the interview along with the list of waitlisted candidates.

In case any Applicant who is selected in the Final Interview List is not available for the interview, then the Recruiter can interview the waitlisted candidates instead, if the Recruiter considers this appropriate. In case the Recruiter has no procedure for Pre-Interview Screening, the list of interested students shall automatically become the Final Interview List.



DISCLOSURE OF OFFERS

The results will be declared simultaneously by the RCC at the end of the day to ensure that no recruiter is prejudiced. The Recruiters will be required to disclose the results of their Final Interviews and any Offer made to Applicant(s) only through the RCC which will be communicated in a sealed envelope.

Recruitment Coordination Committee



Anubhay Verma



Arjit Mishra



Ashish Kumar



Ashutosh Kumar Singh



Garima Gupta



Kapil Devnani



Tripti Jaiswal

The Recruitment Coordination Committee (RCC) of HNLU is designated with the responsibility of facilitating the procedure of recruitment for the Class of 2024. The purpose of establishing the RCC is to create a framework within which the legal industry can connect with the students of HNLU for conducting their recruitment process.

This Brochure constitutes an official invitation to all prospective recruiters to take part in the placement proceedings happening at HNLU, beginning in the month of March 2023. To know more, please email us at recruitments@hnlu.ac.in or contact any of the members of the RCC by clicking on their picture.

Contact Us

Recruitment Coordination Committee Hidayatullah National Law Universtity, Naya Raipur, Chhattisgarh 492002, India +91 735-523-5075

www.hnlu.ac.in



recruitments@hnlu.ac.in



ercchnlu in